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In the Matter of      Docket No. WET-2019-024 

55-9 Wheels Owner, LLC.     File No. 123-0288   

        Cambridge, MA 

________________________  

 

  

FINAL DECISION 

Martin Suuberg, the Commissioner of the Massachusetts Department of Environmental 

Protection (“MassDEP” or “the Department”), has designated me as the Final Decision Maker in 

this appeal. 

The parties filed a Joint Stipulation of Dismissal requesting dismissal of this appeal.  The 

Joint Stipulation of Dismissal constitutes a waiver by the petitioners to any further administrative 

review before the Department as well as appeal to court of the Superseding Order of Conditions 

issued by the Department of Environmental Protection on July 11, 2019.  Accordingly, the 

Department issues this Final Decision incorporating the Joint Stipulation of Dismissal, and 

dismisses this appeal.   

    

       

        Salvatore M. Giorlandino   

Chief Presiding Officer 
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SERVICE LIST 

 

Applicant:  55-9 Wheels Owner, LLC. 
  Legal Representative:   Leonard Freiman, Esq. 

       Brian Dugdale, Esq. 

       Goulston & Storrs 

       400 Atlantic Avenue 

       Boston, MA  02110 

       e-mail: lfreiman@goulstonstorrs.com 

        bdugdale@goulstonstorrs.com 

 

Petitioner:  12 Cambridge Residents  
  Legal Representative:   Jamy Buchanan Madeja, Esq. 

       Buchanan & Associates 

       100 Cambridge Street, 14
th
 Fl. 

       Boston, MA  02114 

       e-mail: jmadeja@buchananassociates.com 

 

The Local Conservation Commission:  

 

    City of Cambridge Conservation Commission 

    c/o Jennifer Letourneau 

    147 Hampshire Street 

    Cambridge, MA  02139 

    e-mail: jletourneau@cambridgema.gov 

 

  Legal Representative:   None listed in Petitioner’s Appeal Notice: 

 

 The Department: Rachel Freed, Deputy Regional Director 

    MassDEP/Bureau of Water Resources 

    205B Lowell Street 

    Wilmington, MA  01887 

    e-mail: Rachel.Freed@mass.gov 

     

    Heidi M. Davis, Wetlands Analyst 

    MassDEP/Bureau of Water Resources 

    205B Lowell Street 

    Wilmington, MA  01887 

    e-mail: Heidi.Davis@mass.gov 

 

  Legal Representative:   MacDara Fallon, Senior Counsel 

       MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 

       One Winter Street 

       Boston, MA  02108 

       e-mail: MacDara.Fallon@mass.gov 
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cc: Heidi Zisch, Esq., Chief Regional Counsel 

 MassDEP/Bureau of Water Resources 

 205B Lowell Street 

 Wilmington, MA  01887 

 e-mail: Heidi.Zisch@mass.gov 

 

 Leslie DeFilippis, Paralegal 

 MassDEP/Office of General Counsel 

 One Winter Street 

 Boston, MA  02108 

 e-mail: Leslie.DeFilippis@mass.gov 
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